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K E L L A H I N & K E L L A H I N 
Attorney at Law 

W. THOMAS K E L L A H I N 
706 GONZALES R O A D 
SANTA F E , N E W MEXICO 87501 

TELEPHONE 505-982-4285 
FACSIMILE 505-982-2047 
KELLAHIN@EARTHUNK.NET 

October 23,2006 

VIA FACSIMILE 476-3462 

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire, P.E., Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: NMOCD Case 13793 
Application of Lance Oil & Oas Company, Inc. for compulsory pooling, 
KL0G"18" Well No 2, Unit E, 300-acre spacing unit consisting of 
W/2 of Section 18, T29N, R.14W, San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

On behalf of Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc., I request that the Division continue the 
scheduled hearing of the referenced case from the October 26, 2006 Examiner's docket to the 
November 30, 2006 docket. A continuation will allow additional time the applicant to further 
attempt to reach a voluntary agreement. 

CC: Lance Oil & Gas Company, Inc. 
Attn: Anne Jones 


